#### NIAGARA PENINSULA AMAREUR RADIO CLUB

#### CONSTITUTION

(Effective January 1, 1965)

#### ARTICLE I - NAME AND OBJECTIVES

The name of this organization shall be the "NIAGARA PENINSULA 1. AMATEUR RADIO CLUB."

The objectives of the club shall be:

To foster intelligent and serviceable use of amateur and (a) experimental radio.

To further international goodwill. (b)

To co-operate in the observance and enforcement of amateur (c)

To extend assistance towards clarification of amateur and (d) experimental radio problems.

To guard and further the interests of every Canadian amateur (e) radio operator and experimenter.

#### ARTICLE II - MEMBERSHIP

The membership of the club shall consist of;

FULL MEMBER : One who -(a)

is a holder of a certificate of proficiency in radio (i)of at least amateur grade.

has paid the current membership fee of (\$3.00) three (ii) dollars per annum.

- (iii) has full voting powers on all matters brought before the membership.
- may vote by proxy if unable to attend a meeting. (iv)

can hold an executive office. (v)

receives the monthly club bulletin. (vi)

(b)

- SWL MEMBER One who (i) is a non-amateur is a non-amateur wishing to support the club and participate in club activities.
- has paid the current membership fee of (\$2.00) two (ii) dollars per annum.

(iii) has no voting privileges.

- cannot hold an executive office. (iv)
- receives the monthly club bulletin. (v)
- HONOURARY LIFE MEMBERSHIP : Any licensed amateur or non-amateur (c) whose long association with the club, or by some special effort, or by his position in, or contribution to amateur radio is, or has been such, that special recognition is in order. One who:

is nominated by the executive, (i)

is unamimously approved by the membership.

(iii) may be granted FULL MEMBERSHIP privileges by the unanimous approval of the membership.

will receive the monthly club bulletin. (iv)

### STAD ON A STRAGEN AND STORE STADIO

## 

(\*1. sort in Sahlary 1, 1965)

	TI ETTE
Liver one for the little of the	i Addivisa langgo sint to sung site in the
ilebeit Mylusable ans of apatque and .	
and the secretarial and the second	The first the second of the se
Tillian Co Jumport ine Andres son	in jarikam istronitenja 1949. julija ograjata satust (5) -(5) 1949. julija ograjata
हुत प्रशास कि साम अन्य वि	raymažto ១៧ ព្រៃត្រូវប្រែប្រុចក្នុងប្រើប្រែប្រែ ការបានដែលថា ១៥សំខា
er temi (n. die 1994) das visserns în Aesdenditanto spir vistea.	्रेक (देवें देवें कि प्रकार के देव है । (B)
THE SAME WALLEND COME TO MANAGEMENT	n amanganta na aban na anganan angan Manuangan na angan bang bang bang ang angang Manuangan
endance is the desired	[#1981]
of the state of th	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Tracto offerpalicitors, as taking appropriate of the colors of the color	(1 - Him Touris Septim NFIBER/최종 (11년호 - 《8》) '소리병사의 (1 11년 학교학교육교 등 교회 (11년호) - 《
n na in the state of the state	एके इस्पूर्व होने अवस्थित है जिस्सा है है ।
south (CO, (4) light selfing blenedige entry ( ) (CO, (4)	ロー関連教育権は、Garia Hidage Laure (大木) - 1794 記載され、Artan Laure Effect
ම 1915 මෙන් පත්තුණ පත් මුතු ඉත්ත් ඔහු වැඩි පැලකිය. මෙන මෙන් පත්තුණ පත්තුණ	
្រុក្សាស្រ្ត (1997) ស្រ្ទាប់ប្រទេស ស្រួស្រួនជានិង ស្រួសស្រួស ស្រួស្រួស ស្រួស ស្រួសស្រួស ស្រួសស្រួស ស្រួសស្រួស	・「一」・「中国の大学学院会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会
· 编写中,描写:《中国中国》	TVI II MARKAT ALLANDA ALLANDA (V) V VIII MARKAT ALLANDA ALLANDA (V)
in the state of th	
កំណត់ និងសេច ១៨គឺ ដូច្នេះចូលមួយ មួយ ១៣ សេច ម៉ា	
old (10-10) To, or indicate clien	es ditie de complesion en 19. Notation disconsideration (17.)
# (	
. १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८ १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८ - १९८८	(Malivity) igifary an endaf (22) Kirinta as njoartonansiv(Mi)
្នាក់ស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត្រីស្ត	ម៉ា <b>ទើលចំណ</b> ាំងនៅថ្ងៃ នៃ នៃ នៃ នេះ ១៣ (១)
the Seast-Got and the Lamb Halangott Was	(n) - <del>[2]                                   </del>
with the state of	
	1971 (1971) til til storre til til kommin kapita (1991) (1972) I storre til til storre til til til storre til stor
្រែងប្រើបានក្រុ សេចិ មិន កង្កាស់ស្រីសម្រឹក្សាស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រីស្រី	s opportunte proportion (1) (2) Proportunte proportion (1) (2) Proportunte proportion (1)
· 在是是自己的一个人,只是一个人,这个人,就是是一个人,但是一个人,但是一个人,就是一个人,就是一个人,就是一个人,就是一个人,这个人,就是一个人,就是一个人	
o en en esta de la companya de la c La companya de la co	
A series of the	idom i di sistipiden (dila distrib

- (d) <u>BULLETIN SUBSCRIPTION MEMBERSHIP</u>: At the discretion and approval of the executive, this membership is available to any amateur or non-amateur who, due to place of residence, physical handicap or work schedule is unable to attend any club meetings.

  The fee for this membership shall be (\$1.00) one dollar per annum.
- 2. The membership fee, payable on admission to the club, shall be good until December 31 of the current year and must be renewed annually thereafter becoming due on January 1 of the following year.
- 3. Members shall comply with the requirements of the constitution and the by-laws of the club and with the radio laws and regulations of Canada.
- Upon written request of ten (10) or more full members, for any just cause stated, a member of the club may be expelled. He shall have the right to present a written defence and to appear in person before a meeting of the executive of the club of which meeting he shall receive notice at least thirty (30) days in advance. Not later than their next meeting, the executive shall finally consider the case and if in the opinion of three of the five executive members present, a satisfactory proof of his undesirability has been established, and the accused member has not in the mean time tendered his resignation, he shall be expelled.

#### ARTICLE III - EXECUTIVE

1. The executive of the club shall be a president, vice president, secretary, treasurer and bulletin editor.

The executive shall be elected annually by secret ballot for a term of one year by the voting membership at an annual meeting to be held in November, or if no meeting is held in November at the first meeting thereafter, and shall be subject to removal only by an affirmative vote of a majority of the voting members of the club.

#### ARTICLE IV - COMMITTEES

1. A committee may be appointed for a period not longer than one calender year, by the executive, subject to the approval of the voting membership, for any purpose deemed necessary, to further the activities of the club.

#### ARTICLE V - MANAGEMENT

1. The affairs of the club shall be managed by the executive under

the constitution and by-laws.

The executive of the club shall direct the investment and care of the funds of the club and shall make appropriations for specific purposes, shall act upon all questions of expulsion of members and in general shall direct the business of the club and committees.

3. The president shall have the general supervision of the affairs of the club under the direction of the club executive. He shall preside at meetings of the executive and members and shall be

ex-officio a member of all committees.

3

indistrict and confitte washing the discretion and supprovate of the executive, fit washership, is avetled to bein in a maken or con-amateur who, the lot place of residence, physical in thanking or work schedule is puchie, to alked any club manteur work schedule is puchie, to alked any club manteur with the fit of this membership of the little membership of the (II 50) one inlied the ingr

The depice of the control of the con

Mondare chall gongly with the faminoments. of the greatitution on the problem on the challen and the policy of the problem of the policy of the could be suited to be a could be made the could be suited to be a could be suited to be suited to

New Services requested that (10) or more required to the construction of the service to the service of the color of the co

#### BUTTE WATER

# Caragamaa - vi si si sa s

. ;

edd nafo i gro: Sin Cours a rea dathloog of year edd hinos a edd laber to the sinopile and low low low and was low to the compact will be sent to the compact was sent to the control of the compact home doors and the control of the

#### THE RELEASE A Y

The arisins of the office and less aspect by the erestive solar the arisins and the constitute of the by-itale.

The area tive of the translational to the area incompanies and core of the translator of the find and area appropriately for the core of the daily add area of the core o

and pracident and I have the carenal supervision of the affects of the affects of the ciub winder the discrete of the ciub club at magnings of the backstire and accious and suplified or official a healter of all committees.

4. The vice president shall be responsible for such matters of general supervision as shall be delegated to him by the president. In the absence or disability of the president the vice president shall act in his stead.

The secretary shall be the general manager of the club affairs under the direction of the president and executive. He shall attend all meetings of the executive and members and shall record all proceedings thereof. He shall conduct the general correspondence of the club. He shall perform such other duties as may be

assigned to him by the executive.

6. The treasurer shall be the general manager of the financial affairs under the direction of the president and the executive. He shall attend all meetings of the executive and members and shall have charge of the books and accounts of the club. He shall be the recipient of all the monies of the club and shall deposit the same in the club's bank account. He shall furnish the members with a financial report as requested. He shall perform all other duties as may be assigned to him by the executive.

7. The bulletin editor shall be responsible for the composing, printing and mailing of the club bulletin. He shall perform such

other duties as may be assigned to him by the executive.

8. Special meetings may be called by the president, by notice from the president, at any time.

9. A majority of the members of theexecutive shall constitute a

quorum at any meeting of the executive.

10. All cheques shall be countersigned by any two of the following executive officers: president, vice president, secretary or treasurer.

#### ARTICLE VI - AMENDMENTS

1. This constitution may be amended at any executive meeting by a two thirds vote of the members of the executive and shall be subject to the approval of a majority of the voting members present at the next regular meeting.

#### ARTICLE VII - CONSTITUTIONAL RULES OF PROCEDURE

1. Any voting member may be nominated for all executive positions, but if elected on any one ballot, he shall be automatically excluded from the remaining offices.

2. Nominations for officers in the club executive will be accepted

thirty (30) days prior to the holding of elections.

Nominations by mail, addressed to the president of the club, will be accepted, provided that the signatures of three (3) full members accompany the nomination.

When a member is in arrears for three (3) months, and after due notification has been given, the monthly bulletin will no longer

be mailed to him, and his membership will be cancelled.

A general audit of the financial books will be executed by two (2) full members at the closing of each year. The date of the audit and their signatures must appear after the closing entry for that year.

lo occident the good elicationess od finde the history outv eat gemarkt sügereketan od kheit be delegatet ta him by the prepiétaht. In the absence or disability of the greatfent the vice president

shell att fu kur stead. The rear dary that he has general waveger of the thought and ender on the application of the president and executions is a spall of the content of the conte ingl libra bas emodern bas ovidrosts tal in excloses. Als bostis branc (vergada eja dominen filldasen lipereda aggiberegoga lie ende of the alwa. As shall parions wath aller outles as ist

sayitaseas sub vo mid of bengiesa

and the second of the consequent formers and the former consequent of the consequence of t inder the directions fitte predictive the executive the special vertished with the special vertished with the special continue and monthers and shell there charge of the books and tecours of the club, he specially by the restrated of sil the spates, of the clab and shell deposit vice.

sake in the club's rank occount, He chall fittished the design of the chall fittished the file of the chall state of the chall be said the chall other than the chall of where of the contraction and the contraction of the contractions.

And point of the contraction of the contr

ericting in the mailing, of the club thiletin. He shell for form such ericting in the same such erich of the second so the by the stational such ericting and the assigned by the president, by notice from the decision of the acousting may be acalled by the president, by notice from

The lead lead, addition of the executive while constitute a stall constitute a monthly of the lead of the executive.

The executive is an executive of the executive as the following a surface of the executive as a surface of the executive as a surface of the executive axea of the executive of the executive axea of the executive

in in a Augus

#### STVBBUARTA -

.00

ing a doment protoco, nav to spended on any crudition of the section is da. Lieta die ordaereme est de enpire, est to idevició de នាំជនជាពេល ក្នុងដែលកា ការសេវែង ការា នៃក្រោស្រ្ត និ 🎉 និងការជំនាន មុនស្រែង និងគំនួសស៊ីន rangseed Kingilia dixon oggalde oggaggeni

- CONTRACTOR STATES CAMPITERISATOR -

i, anotatisen javittisen og filk mår ibeværtenen se sjærtgædmas golidev. Till sold shooms so ben't bot worlded one you ju be belief it fue and it executes any one constants.

And index from the constants of the constant of the exceptions of the constant of the exceptions.

And insertions for constant in the collections of the constant of the c

All of the control of on the second to be a second on the second of the second o hol great gricolo bila coate ameni della cotarigità tredicina

- A card of condolence and/or flowers, not to exceed the value of (\$10.00) ten dollars, to be sent to the immediate family of bereaved members. A card only to be sent to the members and immediate family who are ill. Others at the discretion of the
- executive. Donations to organizations or individuals not to be made from club funds. If members feel that a donation is in order, a separate collection is to be taken from the interested members.
- 8. A maximum of one Honourary Member may be elected each year.

Roses of meaning to the Alexand and the terms of the velocity To see the second of the secon ent for the literate opening and the properties of the same and the contract of bas aredman ent of Jasa ed of vino bras A aredmen bereat isspeciate family, who sere will . Others at the dispretion of the esective. If a line of the state of the stat club dugsts. Alfamenters fisel that a donation is interested members as